




















Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2017 11:06 AM

To: Natalie Barber

Cc: Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: RE: PAFE nomination details SPER NBs comments_2_GW (003)

Attachments: PAFE nomination details SPER NBs comments_2_GW (003) eg.docx

HI Natalie,

Please see my version attached. | have not changes a lot ( sorry forgot the mark ups), As ! told it is more about

consistency in language and removing things that would not be understood by thez panel.
Good luck!

Regards,

Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.gld.gov.au/osr

&34 Queensland
* Government

From: Natalie Barber
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 5:32 PM

To: Elizabeth Goli
Cc: Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: PAFE nomiination details SPER NBs comments_2_GW (003)
Importance: High

Hi Liz
Pls see our nomination submission attached.
Pls let me know if you have any feedback. Sorry for the late notice.

Regards,
Natalie

Natalie Barber
Registrar
State Penalties Enforcement Registry
1
RTI Document No.637



Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury
GPO Box 1387, Brisbane 4001

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

Ytz) Queensland
{8 Government

2
RTI Document No.638



Premier's Awards for Excellence — SPER nomination draft
‘SPER business transformation initiative’

Category — Performance

Overview

The online nomination must contain a short summary (maximum 70 words) of the initiative, team or individual
being nominated. Do not include any confidential information as the summary may be used in promotional
material should the nomination be shortlisted.

The SPER Transformation initiative was established in December 2013 following SPER’s transfer from the Justice
portfolio to Treasury, to transform SPER from a largely transactional function to & custorner oriented, contemporary
enforcement agency. The initiative has involved transforming SPER’s culture, leadership, reputation, capabilities,
policies, relationships and its interaction with customers. It has enabled SPER’s vision to be @ respected leader in
penalty debt management to be achieved.

The nomination must contain a description (maximum 300 words) of the initiative, team or individual being
nominated, including the purpose and outcomes. Do not include any confidential information as this
information may be made publicly available should the nomination be shortlisted.

SPER was established in 2000 to improve the cost effectiveness of coliecting unpaid penalty debts by providing an
alternative to dealing with defaulters in the courts. By 2013 SPER was considered to not be meeting Government's
objectives, as evidenced by a debt pool approaching $1 biliion. At that time SPER was characterised in the
community as a ‘toothless tiger', with limited enforcement effectiveness; had a reputation for poor customer
engagement and limited influence amongst government and commurity stakeholders.

Since 2013 under the SPER Transformation initiative, SPER has achieved business transformation in its
governance, people, policy, legislation, system and processes. The initiative has successfully delivered
foundational capability to the SPER workforce to enabie it to achieve a significant uplift in the performance of the
business.

The transformation initiative has effectively delivered the following key government outcomes:
o A significant uplift to debt finalisation of 94% compared to a historical average of 65%.
e A reduction in the growth rate of the debt pocl'to 4% from almost 15%.
« Record collections over the past two years.

e A stronger public perception of SPER due to the higher public profile delivered by activities as such Vehicle
Immobilisation, Seizure and Sale (ViS3), outbound contact campaigns and improved business operations.

These outcomes are a consequence of the reforms delivered under the Program to date including:
« An active approach to enforcement through targeted wheel clamping and the seizure and sale of vehicles.
+ Commencemeit of active outbound calls to customers.

« Key policy adjustments with an agreement between the Department of Transport and Main Roads, SPER
and Transurban to limit tolling offences referred to SPER and similarly with Victims Assist Queensland.

o Leadership in improving end to end processes in penalty debt management across the whole of
government.

« A strong focus e leadership development and culture resulting a highly engaged and enabled workforce.

Quantitative and/or qualitative and/or comparative data and information specifically relevant to the
achievements and outcomes of the initiative, team or individual is highly desirable to demonstrate the
effectiveness of outcomes. Evidence of the extent to which the aims and objectives were accomplished,
details of the evaluation methodology and planned future directions must be provided. If a nomination has
links to other award categories this should be addressed here.

The evidence of SPER’s transformation is represented under the key categories of penalty debt leadership, new
enforcement processes, outstanding financial achievements and a new workforce.
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Penalty debt leadership

Through its establishment of the Penalty Debt Management Council (PDMC), SPER is now leading the whole-of-
Government penalty debt policy consultation process and has already reached landmark agreements in relation to
tolling and offender debt recovery. It has, for the first time, provided visibility of the collective accountability of all
agencies involved in the penalty debt management process across government.

As a result of policy changes there is a reduced requirement for tolling infringements to be issued, significantly
reducing the flow of this poorly performing debt into the SPER debt pool. In addition, changes to the policy
governing offender debt recovery have reduced the rate of unrecoverable debt entering the debt pool.

As a result, SPER’s overall debt finalisation rate has increased markedly. This higher finalisation rate has allowed
SPER to save $300M in the Consolidated Fund over the next four years.

SPER has invested significant effort in developing a legislative and policy framework to-support its new
contemporary service delivery model. Parliament has recently passed the State Penalties Améndment Act 2017
which supports the new business model by moving from:

e managing a debtor’s individual debts to managing debtors holistically in 2 case management approach
e paper based communications to digital self-service

* a‘one size fits all' service approach to a more tailored and targeted treatment of debtors — recognising
hardship and expanding hardship options to balance enforcemerit acticns.

SPER is now working on implementing a Work and Development Order (WDO) scheme, offering Queenslanders
experiencing genuine hardship with alternative ways to reduce or pay off their debt. The WDO scheme will be open
to people who are experiencing domestic or family violence, hiomelessness or financial hardship, or those with a
mental iliness, intellectual or cognitive disability or serious subsiance use disorder and who are unable to pay their
debt. SPER will work with government and community-based spensors who would then manage the activities
undertaken by the person.

New enforcement processes

SPER has invested significant effort to deliver professionai fieid enforcement. This has involved developing
expertise in dedicated field enforcement officers, addressing risk through Workplace Health and Safety procedures,
and developing rigorous case management and investigation processes to support field operations. SPER has
worked closely with the Queensland Police Service {oestablish clear protocols and operational processes to
undertake vehicle immobilisation and seizure and sale activities in the field and has drawn significant learnings
from other jurisdictions, such as Victoria, in estaklishing its field presence. In addition, SPER has procured and is
managing professional towing and auctioning seivices for the sale of seized vehicles.

Since May 2016, SPER has been successiully-conducting vehicle immobilisation, seizure and sale operations. A
total of $1.6M has already been recovered under this activity. There has been significant media interest in this
activity and, although difficult to measure, it can be reasonably expected to have raised and improved SPER'’s
public profile as a serious law enforcement agency, thereby influencing future customer decision making in relation
to paying SPER debt.

Under SPER’s direction."Smart Service Queensland (SSQ), SPER’s partner and customer contact centre, has
commenced active outbound (debt recovery) call campaigns (OCC). This is the first time outbound calls have been
initiated in the area of penalty debt recovery in Queensland. To date, the OCC has accounted for an additional
$3.5M in debt recoveries. /In-the process, SPER and SSQ have developed a mature partnership to better support
SPER's operational cbjectives, including developing and implementing campaigns for specific customer segments.
This has had positive flow-on impacts on SSQ’s management of SPER’s inbound calls.

Together with SSQ, SPER s preparing to scale up its case management approach which will tailor enforcement
actions to the circumstances of the individual and their case history with SPER. SPER is employing behavioural
analysis and insights to determine the most appropriate enforcement actions for each customer under this
approach.

Outstanding financial achievements

Through the range of initiatives implemented, SPER has delivered the following outstanding financial
achievements;

* In2016/17, the debt finalisation rate was 94%, compared to a historical average of 65%.
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e Growth in the debt pool has slowed significantly. The impact of improved finalisation rates is that the
annual growth of the debt pool has been reduced from 8% in December 2015 to 1.7% in December 2016. It
is projected the SPER debt pool will grow by $80M less per annum than had previously been expected

e SPER has achieved record collections over the past two financial years, exceeding the annual target of
$275M. SPER collected $298m in 2015/16 and $283m in 2016/17 (this figure would have been hlgher had
it not been for temporary suspensions related to natural disasters).

‘Adding value through our people’ - an agile, engaged and revitalised workforce

The operational business has undergone significant change relating to the capability of the SPER workforce. Time
and effort has been taken to develop a considered workforce transition strategy, underpinned by deliberate change
management and support activities which have been informed by the Working for Queensland Survey (WFQS)
results. The key focus areas included:

e Ensuring SPER has the right workforce, with the right resources in the rightroles.

e Building and optimising leadership and staff capability through ongoing training and development.

o Ensuring people are well informed with the right communication at the right time to build organisational
trust and enhance SPER’s reputation, both internally and externally:

e Building a collaborative and revitalised workforce where people enjoy work-and feel they are a valued
contributor.

e Aligning change activities that realise our vision for the future which support‘Building the New SPER'.

Results from the annual WFQS between 2014 and 2016 demonstrate a significant improvement in the positive
ownership of actions, successes and learnings across SPER during the transformation. Overall engagement has
increased from 32% to 57% and organisational leadership increased fiom 48% to 69% over the same period. The
survey response rate has always been high, but it was excepticnal in 2016 at 99%. Examples of improvements
include:

« ‘| would recommend my organisation as a great place to work’ = more than doubled from 28% to 57%.

e ‘My organisation inspires me to do the best in my job’ — 34% 10 63%.

An key foundational capability requirement identified early in the process, was strong, visible and authentic
leadership. This commenced with the appointrrient of the SPER Senior Leadership Team (SLT) in early 2015, the
establishment of the broader Leadership Exchange (LE) in late 2015 and the establishment of the Aspire
Leadership Program (for emerging leaders at'the AO4 and AO5 level) in late 2016. Recognition of the impact of
these initiatives is demonstrated in the responses o the following WFQS questions between 2014 and 2016:

e ‘In my organisation, the leadership is of high quality’ ~improved from 45% to 72%.
e ‘My organisation is well managed’ - improved from 40% to 64%.

e ‘My organisation motivates me to help it achieve its objectives — improved from 40% to 70%.

To help build a more agile workforce, SPER implemented performance management initiatives, involving all staff in
the analysis of the WFQS outcomes and development of the action plan, and put in place training programs to
enhance and build an adaptable and flexible workforce.

There has been a concerted effort to upskill, cross-skill and build capability, within the existing workforce as well as
addressing capacity and capability'gaps. This has been centred on ‘setting people up to be successful’.

New and enhanced business capabilities have also been implemented within SPER, covering performance
leadership, strategic policy development, business Intelligence, compliance training, contract management,
stakeholder management, and Vehicle Immobilisation, Seizure and Sale (VISS). Recognition of the impact of these
initiatives is demonstrated in the responses to the following WFQS questions between 2014 and 2016:

e ‘I am able to access relevant learning and development opportunities’ — has more than doubled 33% to
75%.

e ‘Learning and development activities | have completed in the last 12 months have helped improve my
performance’ — improved from 32% to 59%.

A key focus for SPER has been ensuring staff understand how the outputs from their individual roles contribute to
the over-arching objectives of the organisation and community outcomes. Performance planning has now shifted
from a ‘tick and flick' compliance activity to more meaningful conversations on a regular basis which focus on work
achievements, what could be done differently and/or better and what has been identified as skill gaps. Clear
articulation of expectations and measures are not only critical for determining how well people are performing but
also to ensure performance sustainability and how the contribution of individuals and teams is connected to the
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ongoing success of the organisation. Recognition of the impact of these initiatives is demonstrated in the
responses to the following WFQS questions between 2014 and 20186:

¢ ‘I have had productive conversations with my manager on my performance in the past 12 months’ —
improved from 45% to 66%.

e ‘My performance is assessed against clear criteria’ — improved 37% to 49%.

* 'l understand how my work contributes to my organisation’s objectives’ — improved from 85% to 91%.
Criteria

CRITERIA 1: Please outline how the initiative, team or individual has demonstratad commitment to
professional excellence and high performance in service delivery.

Committing to a new direction

In December 2013, SPER’s business model was experiencing a number of significant challenges. The debt pool
was approaching $1B; there was a rapidly increasing volume of tolling debt referrals: 2dvancing technologies were
being introduced by infringement issuing agencies that enabled faster, more efficient and more accurate detection
and notification; and SPER'’s ICT system was aged, unsupported and lacked arange of capabilities, including
business intelligence. As a consequence, the capacity and capability gap between what SPER was originally
resourced to do, and what it was faced with doing, had grown to the point whiere SPER had to modernise if it was
to be effective.

The leadership team made the difficult decision to change the way the organisation operates and committed to a
path forward. In addressing the capability gaps, we reconfigured aur business to move from an operations function
to a fully supported frontline team, enabled by strategy and policy, business intelligence and data analysis,
stakeholder and business partnerships, a whole of business approach.

To achieve a high performing frontline team, we moved frem function-based teams to one team cross-skilled in all
functions. This transition has reduced silos, created a collaberative and fully trained frontline team resulting in
increased capacity to deliver service. Capability development was identified as a critical mechanism to support and
enhance our frontline staff; therefore we have intreduced an annual Learning Needs Analysis and Skills Matrix to
assess where the learning needs are. A training calendarhas been developed containing technical skill
development training as well as soft skill programs (e.g. negotiation, managing difficult conversations, personality
profiling, developing and understanding /Achievament & Development Planning processes and tools). To ensure
our training program is contemporary, we have implemiented e-learning software and upskilled staff to develop e-
learning modules — therefore providing fiexibility of delivery channels. This ensures a confident, competent
workforce ready to transition to a new business system, procedures and processes.

In addition to improving training ‘capability, we have also implemented a professional induction framework which
includes induction and buddying elements to ensure all new staff have access to the necessary information/tools
immediately. To drive improvements irrculture, SPER celebrates success at various levels, individual (celebrate
achievements locally), team (share success stories within our teams), organisation (showcase our wins through the
department and the public'sector). Recognising individual excellence can range from a genuine thank you — simple
but powerful and you can do this ariy way you like (e.g. conversation, postcard, email, being creative with other
ideas) or via our kudos wali.and the person with the most kudos throughout the year wins the People’s Choice
Award at our annual-awards event. We also recognise team achievements through value shares and recognition
from the SPER leadership team, as well as at the organisation level. These feed into seven broader award
opportunities, with the most popular being the annual SPER Excellence Awards. These awards recognise team
members who embody our Public-Sector values and guiding principles and the Culture Team, which is organised
by staff is responsible for promoting wellbeing, social events and inclusiveness at SPER.

In consultation with interjurisdictional partners, SPER has led the establishment and implementation of the
Australian and New Zealand Fines Enforcement Reference Group (ANZFERG) Awards Program. This award
promotes enhanced information sharing across jurisdictions and amongst peers, while rewarding and developing
high performing staff. It provides the opportunity to work alongside and gain experience from other jurisdictions,
and to share those learnings to enhance business practices through new approaches and innovative solutions, as
well as promoting positive development opportunities. :

It’s all about the customer

By reframing our business to a customer-oriented model, we have changed the way our workforce thinks about
SPER's ‘debtors’ who are now considered to be ‘customers’. Through this initiative SPER has achieved a step
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change in our philosophy. We identified the gaps between SPER’s existing situation and what was required for
success. We developed a visionary document ‘The SPER Blueprint’ to serve as a cornerstone for the business and
set about making it a reality. This document highlights the challenges of increased fines volumes and customer
service expectations experienced in SPER's operating environment since its establishment under the State
Penalties Enforcement Act 1999. The Blueprint details our role in penalty debt management and delivering our new
customer experience, new options for those customers unable to pay, and the people, systems and processes that
would help us achieve debt resolution. The Blueprint articulates the future as we see it and supports our vision to
be a respected leader in penalty debt management. Importantly, it includes a set of customer commitments that are
central to our business approach; to treat customers with respect, provide customers with realistic options to repay
their penalty debt, use measured and targeted enforcement actions when necessary and be firm if customers
choose not to do the right thing.

SPER will introduce its new brand in the coming year, which represents our commitments to our customers. We
are designing new, convenient self-service options which make it easier than ever to do the right thing. Using best
practice behavioural insights, we are designing a new suite of customer correspondence that clearly communicates
the right course of action for people with SPER debts, the consequences of not taking action and how to get help if
they need it. These messages are carried across all platforms, including our digital presenceand in conversations
with customers to create a consistent customer experience. We are using market research, including focus groups
to better understand our customers and how to communicate with them and the insights gained are helping us to
improve overall service delivery.

CRITERIA 2: Please outline how the initiative, team or individuai has continuously sought and effectively
acted upon others’ input.

Leading a holistic approach to penalty debt management

Cabinet endorsed SPER to lead the whole-of-government approachto penalty debt. Our integral role within the
Penalty Debt Management Council (the Council) is the basis on which we lead a more holistic, whole-of-
Government approach to penalty debt. The Council was established ir 2014 and its members are drawn from
Deputy Director-General level across the key Government agencies involved in penalty debt. The Council’s role is
to ensure that agencies work together to deliver on agreed improvement initiatives.

Through the Council we work with the key Goveinmentagencies to identify and prioritise opportunities to improve
policies and processes and influence better policy outcomes for Government. SPER has, for the first time, provided
visibility of the collective accountability of all agencies involved in the penalty debt management process across whole of
government by producing the Integrated Penalty Debt Management Report which is submitted annually to Cabinet.

We share with the key Government agancies an understanding of the entire process for managing penaity debt,
including cost-drivers at various stages of the process. We work collaboratively with all agencies to provide a
seamless experience for our custorers when dealing with Government to ensure a more effective penalty debt
process.

SPER established the Fines Recovery Working Group (FRWG) for both fine-issuing, government agencies and
those bodies external to the government that refer debt to SPER (i.e. universities and hospitals). These bodies
allow us to understand the’ approach in penalty debt management being used across Queensland, from the fines
and penalties imposed to the way in which different authorities communicate with their customers. Through these
forums, we reach out to-upstream agencies to share any insights gained and have used lessons learned from
others to inform our business anproach. They also provide an opportunity to collaborate and work towards shared
solutions. Our philasophy is not that we have all the answers, but that each agency has skin in the game and a
shared accountabiiity: we all have a role to play in designing systems and processes to that best address penalty
debt.

Key to enabling our business changes was a change in legislation. So, when it came time to design and draft
legislative amendments, we adopted the same collaborative attitude. We worked with a multitude of stakeholders,
in and outside of government, to make sure that what we put into law would achieve the outcomes we sought.

The centrepiece of these legislative changes was the introduction of a new program for people in hardship, called
Work and Development Orders (WDO). To design this initiative, we looked extensively at the successful model
delivered in NSW and extracted learnings. We carried out consuiltation with government agencies, and advocacy
groups and service providers from within the community sector who would be critical to delivering the program.
There was 100% support for the proposed program and the team has since established a consultative committee
with a broad representation to develop the details of the scheme.

The consultative manner in which the team went about shaping these important changes garnered accolades and
positive feedback from a variety of parties, including the Local Government Association of Queensland (LGAQ),
Queenstand Ombudsman, and the Queensland Privacy Commissioner.
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The consultation with other agencies led us to design legislation that enhanced information sharing between SPER
and other prescribed agencies for penalty debt management purposes and improved SPER's information collection
and disclosure provisions. The initiative also facilitated a greater data sharing between Brisbane City Council and
Department of Transport and Main Roads, which will assist debtors by ensuring that they receive notifications of
their fines earlier and have a greater opportunity to pay.

We have also collaborated with agencies to capture value in existing penalty debt infrastructure. By working with
parties such as the Department of Transport and Main Roads and Victims Assist Queensland, we have optimised
policy outcomes. This value capture extended to one of our most important business partnerships — with SSQ. As
SPER's partner and contact centre, they have a number of frontline staff constantly engaging with customers. We
have established a partnership with SSQ that is seamless to the public.

SPER is introducing a case management approach with customers and the feedback of SSQ’s staff at the coalface
is essential in designing both the approach and the framework that is needed for conmiplex/and dyinzmic
conversations with customers to help them resolve their debt.

We've also sought feedback from our staff through internal forums to promote the sharing of ideas for
improvement. These include staff briefing sessions and information sharing sessions within SPER, as well as
participating in partner and department initiatives. Recognition of the impact of these initiatives is demonstrated in
the responses to the following WFQS questions between 2014 and 2016:

* ‘lam encouraged to make suggestions about improving work processes and/or services’ — improved from
72% to 86%.

* ‘Management is willing to act on suggestions to improve how things are done’ — improved from 54% to
67%.

SPER has also gained feedback and insights from industry pesrs through the Australia and New Zealand Fines
Enforcement Recovery Group (ANZFERG). ANZFERG is comiprised of ali the fine enforcement agencies in the
Australian States and Territories and New Zealand, and is a forum for sharing of best practice information and
progressing initiatives that enhance fine collection and resolution. ANZFERG holds an annual conference and has
been an important source of feedback for SPER in designing its own transformation initiative. The forum allows us
to share and gain information on enforcement-related approaches, legislative initiatives, business intelligence and
benchmarking, and workforce cuilture initiatives.

CRITERIA 3: Please outline how the initiative, tearn or individual has contributed to an environment that
encourages positive ownership of actions, successes and learnings.

Business ownership of key transformation outcomes

The SPER Transformation initiative helped establish an environment that values positive ownership from within its
own team. To deliver the initiative across SPER, the team set up a dedicated SPER Program team to support the
transformation agenda. The Program team faciiitated changes in partnership within the business.

The collaboration between the Program team and the business units was critical to our success. Subject matter
experts from within the busiriess were secanded to the program team to provide expertise in designing new
business processes. They have continued to be involved in leading the transition to the new system by developing
and documenting new procedures, training material and leading user acceptance testing.

Initiatives that were deveicped moved from the Program and were embedded into business-as-usual operations.
These include the strategic policy function, business intelligence capabilities, stakeholder management and
flagship enforcement activities such as the Vehicle Immobilisation, Seizure and Sale (VISS) program, outbound call
campaigns. What this achieved was to lock in sustained improvements to the business, which would take
responsibility for engraining them into operations.

One of the most important cutcomes from the Transformation initiative was instilling within the workforce the
capability to evolve and adapt to the changing requirements of the business. Throughout the substantial workforce,
process and system changes that were required, the business adopted an ownership of new initiatives and
improvements, and a willingness to meet the challenge. During this period of change SPER was required to
continue to operate its business-as-usual activities. The challenges posed from this environment make outcomes
such as SPER'’s record collections and finalisation rate even more impressive.

The change is not done for SPER yet. As we introduce the case management approach, further responsibility will
be placed in the hands of our frontline staff to make informed decisions. Through continued capability development,
we are preparing them for the ultimate outcome, where they are empowered and confident to take on these
responsibilities.

Staff involvement in improving the organisation
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Leadership is encouraged across all levels of the business and this includes the implementation of improvements
which does not merely happen at the formal leadership levels. All staff are encouraged to actively participate in
coming up with ideas to make our workplace better — ‘You told us, together we did’. The Leadership Exchange (LE)
coordinates the Working for Queensland survey process. This includes communication processes which encourage
participation in the initial survey, to the rollout of the survey results, as well developing and implementing the action
plan in consultation with staff. Staff involvement is essential in this process to ensure that there is a clear
understanding of the feedback received from staff and to ensure that the proposed actions are targeted effectively.
LE representatives present at each of our staff briefing sessions (bi-monthly) to provide updates on the progress of
actions. A comprehensive review is conducted at the conclusion of each cycle to measure the effectiveness of the
actions implemented as well as safeguarding those areas which needed to be maintained. SPER has found that
the key to these improvements, albeit there will always be a need to improve, has been the organisational
commitment to this process which has built trust through demonstration of action not just talk.

One of the most successful initiatives implemented from the Working for Queensland survey has been the annual
SPER Expo. This expo provides another opportunity for showcasing team successes, cross-team collaboration,
information sharing and an effective opportunity to learn about other teams. . Recognition of the impact of this
initiative is demonstrated in the responses to the following WFQS questions between 2014 andg 2016:

« ‘Have you noticed any action your organisation has taken as a result of last year's Working for Queensland
survey?’ — improved from 17% to 74%.

e ‘How satisfied are you with your organisation’s action in response to last year's' Working for Queensland
survey?’ — improved from 47% to 78% (period 2015 to 2016 — new meastrey.

Supporting documentation

Material may be supplied as follows:

1. Upload JPEG or PDF files. Please ensure photos are high quality with a minimum file size of 5SMB. A
maximum of five photographs or documents can be uploaded with your entry.

2. Video attachments may be hosted on-avidec site such as YouTube or Vimeo.

3. Provide website URLs to the publicly accessible carnpaign or active URL of a landing page. Please
ensure any applicable usernames and passwords are provided and active.

4. Please do not upload any further written matetial as the judges will not consider these. The written
component of your entry should ke fuily explained within the provided text fields.

Photos

e A minimum of one photo of the nominated team, individual or initiative is required, and may be used in
the award ceremony video preduction and award website.

¢ A maximum of five photos wili be accepted.

¢ Please ensure photegraphs are high quality with a minimum file size of 5MB.

e You will need to ensure that any identifiable persons appearing in photographs have consented to
their narne and image being used in connection with the Awards.

Supporting documentation

If appropriate, provide a maximum of five supporting materials relevant to key aspects of the nomination. This
includes newspaper articles, letters of appreciation, publicity photos or videos demonstrating the
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achievements of the initiative, team or individual. These materials must be uploaded via the online nomination
portal as prompted and will not be accepted by any other means.

Five letters of appreciation — LGAQ, Privacy Commissioner, Treasurer (Hansard), Ombudsman’s Office
Powtoon

Referees

Provide the names and contact details of two referees representing the clients or’key stakeholders of the
initiative, team or individual who agree to be contacted by the judging panel to support the nomination if
deemed necessary. The referees should preferably be external to the agency, familiar with the nominee’s
work and readily available for potential questions from the judging panel. The referees should not be team
members or project supervisors of the nominated initiative, individual or tsam.

Matthew Nye
Geoff Waite
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2017 1.22 PM

To: Natalie Barber; Sonirany o Public

Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - Treasury State Penalties Enforcement Registry Pres

. Contrary to
HI Natalie &public Interest

Did you see the article related togggﬁrcalrxtteorest below. | am quoted as having admitted to a flaw in the way that the

SPE Act and the Penalty and Sentences Act interact. | don’t recall ever saying that.
Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.gld.gov.au/osr

%) Queensland
* Government

[This Part Out of Scope of Application

1
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Pages 648 through 649 redacted for the following reasons:

This Part Out of Scope of Application



Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 10:26 AM

To: ) Natalie Barber;Contrary to Public Interest
Cc: Rebecca Lieschke

Subject: FW: Penalty Debt Management Council

: o [Contrary to Publi¢
Hello Natalie & .

FYIl —is this ok?
Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.gld.gov.au/osr

%) Queensland
> Government

From: Rebecca Lieschke

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 9:37 AM

To: Elizabeth Goli

Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council

Dear Liz,

The most mutually convenient time for this meeting between the agencies at this stage is 1 September (10am-
12noon).

DC Pointing wiil be.in Melbourne on that day, and have suggested a proxy can attend.
Please let me know if thisis ok with your or alternatively you would like me to reschedule?
Kind Regards,

Rebecca Lieschke

Executive Officer to the Commissioner | Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
Contrary to Public Interest

1
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Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

5 Queensland
" Government

2
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Lauren Martin

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2017 9:33 AM

To: Natalie Barber

Subject: RE: Spark Solutions Purchase Requisition
HI Natalie,

Thanks, Bec is going to sort it out for me. My issue is that Mark sends me a pdf to approve and then asks me to
forward the “completed” form on. | am not sure what the completed form is, it may simply be an email saying
approved.

If so then | reckon a Nexus workflow would be a better way to go because we would be abie to track all the
approvals. | am using workflows for all the legal expenses in OSR and it works 2-treat.

Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

k 75 Queensland
gl Government

From: Natalie Barber

Sent: Friday, 11 August’20i7 9:30 AM

To: Elizabeth Goli

Subject: RE: Spark Solutions Purchase Requisition

Hi Liz
Yes agree — this may.be a new process with Treasury Finance taking over the financial processing.
We will clarify with them an appropriate process to seek your authorisations.

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

=259 Queensland
' Goverament

From: Elizabeth Goli

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2017 9:22 AM

To: Natalie Barber Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: FW: Spark Solutions Purchase Requisition

Hi Natalie,

I would prefer to receive these requests from your office or via a Nexus workflow if possible.
Regards,

Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue

Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

B g

%) Queensland

Government

From: Mark Davey

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2017 8:44 AM

To: Elizabeth Goli

Cc: Tulia Koroivawai-Gauna

Subject: Spark Solutiors Purchase Requisition

Hello Liz,

Please approve the attached purchase requisition for the engagement of Spark Solutions Pty Ltd 22y o Public

SPER Program for Business Analysis for the amount of $101,428.80 (incl. GST).
In support of this | have attached the approved contract previously authorised by yourself.

Once approved please email the completed form directly to accountspayable @treasury.qgld.gov.au with cc to me.

Thanks,
Mark Davey.
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M V Davey

Senior Management Accountant
Finance, Operations and Change
Queensland Treasury

Level 25, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web:, www.treasury.dld.gov.au

70 Queensland
P Government
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Geoff Waite

From: Natalie Barber

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 7:50 AM
To: Geoff Waite

Subject: Accepted: Geoff/ Natalie Barber
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Geoff Waite

From: Geoff Waite on behalf of Elizabeth Goli
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 1:38 PM

To: Natalie Barber

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke

Subject: FW: Penalty Debt Management Council
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Natalie

Is a Courts proxy OK?

Geoff

From: Ashley Hill[Contrary © Public interest
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 12:25 PM

To: Elizabeth Goli
c:(Contrary to Public

Interest .
Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council
Good morning, Elizabeth

You, no doubt, received an Out of Office response from julie Stezl, who is currently on leave and will not be back in
her role until 11 September.

Your message requested personal attendance. Considering Julie’s absence, are you prepared to accept a proxy to
represent the Courts?

Kind Regards,

Ashley Hill
a/Executive Director
Supreme, District & Land Courts’ and

Industrial Relations Commission’s Service Queensland Courts Service
Contrary to Public Interest

%QUEENSLAND
COURTS

From: Elizabeth Goli Contrary to Public Interest
Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 10:40 AM .
To: Elizabeth Goli; Natalie Barber; e © "**"oe| Cooper; Graham.FrainelContrary fo Pubiic Interest
walter.vandermerwe(Contrary to Public - \ike Stapleton; Kerrith McDermott; Pointing BrettM;
Crack.AnthonyS Julie Steel

Cc: Rose DiCarlo

Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council

When: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: 1 William Street (20.02)
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Dear Colleagues,

A draft of the 2015-16 Integrated Penalty Debt Management Report is ready to be considered by the Penalty Debt
Management Council.

You may recall my last email to you in August 2016 outlining the change to the governance of the Penalty Debt
Management Council. This change was prompted by the difficulty in convening all the Council members several
times a year, which in practice led to attendance by proxies. | have reduced the call on Council members by
convening a meeting once a year to consider the annual Integrated Penalty Debt Management Report and other
strategic issues. A sub-Council has been established that meets more frequently with a focus on more operational
issues. This revised arrangement has been in place since June 2016 when the Council !ast corisidered the 2014-15
report.

| have asked my Executive Officer, Rebecca Lieschke, to liaise with your officersto schedule the meeting in the next
few weeks, and the meeting invitation, agenda and draft 2015-16 report will be issued shortly thereafter. Please
note that the agenda will include a presentation by the Queensland Audit Office which is currently undertaking an
penalty debt management performance audit, the scope of which includes most of itie Council agencies. The
meeting will provide an opportunity to discuss emerging findings in advance cf the QAO draft report.

As the agenda will also include consideration of the Council’s report to the Treasurer, who reports annually to
Cabinet on whole-of-Government penalty debt management outcomes, | would greatly appreciate your personal
attendance at the meeting.

Regards,
Liz

Elizabeth Goli

Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue
Queensland Treasury

Level 21, 1 William Street

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.gld.gov.au/osr
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Please think about the environrment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if

you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system
network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.
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It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Geoff Waite

— =
From: n behalf of Natalie Barber
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 3:42 PM
To: Geoff Waite
Subject: Accepted: SET Fortnightly Meeting
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Geoff Waite

. ETN v i P
From: on behalf of Natalie Barber
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 3:42 PM
To: Elizabeth Goli
Subject: Declined: SET Fortnightly Meeting
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Geoff Waite

From: -onirary to PUbli§ 1 hehalf of Natalie Barber

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
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 9:51 AM

To: Natalie Barber

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke

Subject: FW: Penalty Debt Management Council
Natalie

FYI for the next meeting

Geoff

From: AshfeyrHiII Contrary to Public Interest

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 8:42 AM

To: Elizabeth Goli

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke; Amanda O'Brien
Subject: RE: Penalty Debt Management Council

Good morning, Elizabeth
Ms Amanda O’Brien will attend the PDMC as proxy for Julie Steel.
Kind Regards

Ashley Hill

A/Executive Director
Contrary to Public Interest

From: Geoff Waite~0"ra/y to Public interest On Behalf Of Elizabeth Goli
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 4:14 PM

To: Ashley Hill Contrary to Public Interest Elizabeth Golj Contrary to Public Interest

Cc: Karen Baines Contrary to Public Interest Rebecca Lieschke Contrary to Public Interest

Subject: RE: Penalty Debt Management Council

Hi Ashley

Thanks for your email regarding Julie’s leave and the PDMC Meeting.

We would greatly appreciate a proxy for Julie for this meeting — please let us know who will be attending.
Regards

Geoff

Geoff Waite

Acting Commissioner of State Revenue

Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury
Level 21, One William Street

Contrary to Public Interest
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Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au

From: Ashley Hi"Contrary to Public Interest
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 12:25 PM
To: Elizabeth Goli

Cc: Karen Baines

Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council

Good morning, Elizabeth

You, no doubt, received an Out of Office response from Julie Steel, who is currently on leave and will not be back in
her role until 11 September.

Your message requested personal attendance. Considering Julie’s absénce, are you-hrepared to accept a proxy to
represent the Courts?

Kind Regards,

Ashley Hill
a/Executive Director
Supreme, District & Land Courts’ and

industrial Relations Commission’s Service Queensland Courts Service
Contrary to Public Interest

Pf QUEENSLAND

From: Elizabeth GoliContrary to Public Interest

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 10:40 AM

To: Elizabeth Goli; Natalie Barber;ﬁ?é‘féirty o Publi¢joe] Cooper; Graham.FraineContrary to Public Interest
walter.vandermerweContrary 1o Public ~“Mike Stapleton; Kerrith McDermott; Pointing BrettM;
Crack.Anthonvs(Contrary to Pubiic Intere’sjulie Steel

Cc: Rose DiCarlo

Subject: Penalty Debt Management Council

When: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: 1 William Street (20.02)

Dear Colieagues,

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
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issues. This revised arrangement has-been in place since June 2016 when the Council last considered the 2014-15
report.

| have asked my Executive Officer, Rebecca Lieschke, to liaise with your officers to schedule the meeting in the next
few weeks, and the meeting invitation, agenda and draft 2015-16 report will be issued shortly thereafter. Please
note that the agenda will include a presentation by the Queensland Audit Office which is currently undertaking an
penalty debt management performance audit, the scope of which includes most of the Council agencies. The
meeting will provide an opportunity to discuss emerging findings in advance of the QAO draft report.

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
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain cenfidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may enly use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if

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

It is your responsibility to-ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interfererices by third parties or replication problems.
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st s e o s sk ok ok sk ok ok ke o s ok ke ok ok ook sk ot sk o sl ok sk ks sk okl ok skokoR sk okotok okl ok kok ook skodokosktololokoskokoiskokodoloksotokok sk okkekokok seksor
s ok ok ok sk oot ok sk skt ot skt skt ok ok otk ko ok o okok ko ok sk ok skokskoskokokoskololkokokokok koot skokokokokok skoketok sokokok sorskokokok dorokodox Only an

individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury. The contents of this e-mail and any
attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury immediately and erase all copies of the e-
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mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury uses virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for

viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
**************************************************************************************
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was inténded to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disciose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Geoff Waite

= e s

From: Geoff Waite

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2017 9:58 AM

To: Natalie Barber’-lContrary to Public Interest
’Contrary to Public Interest {

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke

Subject: ’Contrary to Public Interest ‘

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

Hi all

Follow up
Flagged

In Natalie's absence, let me know if | can help with anything today

Cheers

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi team

Natalie Barber
Monday, 21 August 2017 8:13 AM

SPER Leadership;Fontrary to Public Interest

Contrary to Public r

nierest

Contrary to Public Interest ‘

Follow up
Flagged

Geoff Waite;

Contrary to Public Interest

| am aware this will be an issue for meetings planned for today and the events this/week.

We will have to regroup tomorrow.

| will be reviewing my diary and emails today.

Regards
Natalie
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Geoff Waite

From: Geoff Waite

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 2:33 PM

To: Natalie Barber; Melinda Kross; Simon McKee

Cc: Rebecca Lieschke

Subject: FW: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda

Attachments: Treasurer's update meeting agenda - 23 August 2017.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all

FYI attached is the agenda for tomorrow’s catch-up with the Treasurer.
Cheers

Geoff

Geoff Waite

Acting Commissioner of State Revenue
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury

Level 21, One William Street
Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au

From: Jonathan Scott

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 2:29 PM

To: ELT; ELT-Secs

Cc: Katherine.Iddles(Contrary to Public Interest  |Keriie.KahlornContrary to Public Interest

George.Hasanakog®0N!"ary 10 PUBIC erest a0 humphreys(Contrary o Public nterest |Kobi Winsbury; Alison Peattie;
Geraldine.CavalloContrary to Publiic Interest jzfras

Subject: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda

Good afternoon all,
Please find attached the agenda for tomorrow’s update meeting.

Cheers
Jon

Jonathan Scott
Departmental Liaison Officer
Queensland Treasury

Level 38. 1WS

Contrary to Public Interest

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au
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Leie) Queensland
M Government

Proudly working with White Ribbon to create a safer workplace

Australia’s campaign to stap violence against women
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TREASURER’S UPDATE MEETING
AGENDA
Tuesday, 15 August 2017
Treasurer’s Office Boardroom, Level 38, 1WS
10:30AM - 11:00AM

1. Upcoming Events, Releases or Key Decisions

Statistical releases
[This Part Out of Scope of Application

Events & Media
[This Part Out of Scope of Application

2. Projects Update

[This Part Out of Scope of
Application

[This Part Out of Scope of Application

6. Riskand Inteiligence and OSR (Geoff Waite)
e Expansion of SPER Vehicle Immobilisation Seizure and Sale Program
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Geoff Waite

From: Geoff Waite

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 4:23 PM

To: Natalie Barber

Subject: RE: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You are welcome!

Its 11:00 on level 38

From: Natalie Barber
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 3:51 PM

To: Geoff Waite

Subject: RE: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda

Hi Geoff
Do I need to be there for any questions?

Regards,
Natalie

Natalie Barber

Registrar

State Penalties Enforcement Registry
Office of State Revenue

Queensland Treasury

GPO Box 1387, Brisbane 4001

Contrary to Public Interest |

Web: www.qld.gov.au/osr

IR 7
Year#d) Queensland
s Government

From: Geoff Waite
Sent: Tuesday, 22’ August' 2017 2;33 PM

To: Natalie BarberContrary to Public interest | Melinda KrossFontrary to Public Interest

Simon MCKeeFontrary o Public Interest I
Cc: Rebecca Lieschke’Contrai_'\,'to Public Interest ‘
Subject: FW: Treasurer's Update Meeting Agenda

Hi all
FYl attached is the agenda for tomorrow’s catch-up with the Treasurer.
Cheers

Geoff
1
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